
LA 44-1574

INVESTIGATION AT ST. FRANCIS
HOTEL, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA, .. .

WHERE GALT RESIDED , >
JANUARY 21, 1968 TO MARCH 17, 1968 : .

Mr. W. C. BAKER, Los Feliz Branch, United. States 
Post Office, 4633 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, advised 
on April 15, 1968, that ERIC S'. GALT furnished a change of 
address card on January 22, 1968, showing a change of address 
from 1535 North Serrano Avenue, Los Angeles, to the St. Francis 
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles. \
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ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

Date ____4/14/68

ALLAN 0. THOMPSON advised that he was the manager 
of the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los 
Angeles, California. THOMPSON said that he lives at the 
hotel. He said that this hotel was primarily a resident 
hotel and did not cater to transient type people. He said 
that he has been the manager of the St. Francis Hotel for 

■ approximately two years. THOMPSON said that he did, in fact, 
recall a former tenant ERIC GALT. He produced a registration 

. card, which showed the name ERIC GALT as a tenant from 
January 21, 1968 until March 17. 1968. He advised that GALT 
paid a monthly rental rate of $85. He said that GALT occupied 
Room 403 in the hotel. Concerning GALT’s tenancy, THOMPSON 

' said that he did not recall GALT having an automobile. He 
said he was certain that he did not obtain a parking ticket 
as provided by the hotel for occupancy of their automobile 
parking space. He said that GALT had no telephone in his 
room. THOMPSON said that on occasion he did receive telephone 
calls but they were irregular and not of any large number, 
perhaps six telephone calls per week. THOMPSON advised that . 
the St. Francis Hotel maintains no record of local telephone 
calls received by tenants and that there is no record of.any 
long distance calls received by GALT. THOMPSON said there 
was no record of any long distance telephone calls reflected 
on the registration card. He said that GALT received few 
letters, perhaps one or two personal letter per week. He 
advised that GALT received no magazines. THOMPSON did say 
that GALT watched for these letters and usually came to the 
desk for his mail at 10:00 A.M. THOMPSON said that he cannot 
recollect from where the mail came.

THOMPSON said that GALT maintained irregular hours 
and because of this, he did not appear to have any employment. 
THOMPSON stated that he did not recall cashing any check for 
GALT. THOMPSON said that GALT remained alone during his 
tenancy and had no visitors as to his recollection.

THOMPSON stated that when GALT arrived, he had 
two regular size brown leather suitcases and when he departed, 
he left with the same number. He said that the apartment which

On -4/12/68... at. . ..Los Angeles, California FiiP # Los Angeles 44-1574 .
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GALT occupied was subsequently rented after his departure. 
He said there were no items, left in the room by GALT and 
that the room was very orderly upon his departure.

THOMPSON described GALT as follows:

Sex 
Race 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Build 
Hair

Eyes 
Appearance

Manner

Male
Caucasian
35 - 40 years
5’10"
150 pounds
Slender to Medium
Dark, slightly graying at the . 
temples, combed back with a 
part on the right side.
Dark
Usually wore conservative business 
suits, neat and clean in general 
appearance ’
Well mannered, quiets speech 
was without accent.

THOMPSON stated that he believes that he could 
identify GALT if shown a photograph of him. Upon review 
of the registration card by THOMPSON, he stated that the 
card was not completed and all entries on the card appeared 
to be written by hotel employees.

THOMPSON produced a Change of Address Order signed 
by ERIC S. GALT and dated March 17, 1968, advising that his 
old address of 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California, 
90028, has been changed and that his new address is General 
Delivery, Main Post Office, Atlanta, Georgia. This Change of 
Address Order further showed that this change of address is 
temporary until April 25, 1968. ■

1 f’1 Lu
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF (HYESTIGATIQl

Dato 4/14/68

BURTON DAVIDSON advised that he was the owner of 
Arkay Realty Corporation, which operates the St. Francis 
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California. He 
stated that he deposits all receipts of the St. Francis Hotel 
at the Security First National Bank, Vermont - Hollywood 
Branch, Los Angeles, California. He said that on February 23, 
1968, the receipts of the hotel from’February 18, 19, 20 and 21 
were deposited; He advised that the total amount of the 
denos^ was $925-99- He said that his account number is 

at the bank..

Mr. DAVIDSON advised that he had no objection for 
Bureau Agents to review’ his deposits at the Vermont - 
Hollywood Branch of the Security First National Bank in locating 
a check which was negotiated at the bank by ERIC GALT.

Mr. DAVIDSON stated that his home address was 
4111 Cromwell, Los Angeles, California.

102
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.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date _2lQ.UZ68____________

A review of the microfilm record of daily transac­
tions at the Security First National Bank, Vermont-Hollywood 
Branch, 1701 North Vermont A,venue, Los Angeles, California, 
as provided by SIMON SIEGEL, located a check deposited by 
Arkay Realty Corporation on February 23, 1968. This check 
was originally payable to ERIC GALT. The check was identified 
by number 11686^anOlie payer was Pacific Telephone Company, 
Account Number drawn on the Union Bank. The check
was for the amoun^oi^$28.6^. The check was mailed to GALT 
at the St. Francis Hotel. The check was endorsed as' "ERIC 
GALT.” ’

The above-listed records cannot be made public 
without the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed to 
the Operations Officer or designated representative of the 
Security First National Bank, Los Angeles, California.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 16, 1968

Hr. ROBERT HAROLD GRAY, house father. Child Guidance Center 
of Sun Valley, 11582 Sheldon Street, Sun Valley, California, was 
interviewed at the above address on April 16, 1968, at which time 
he furnished the following information:

Prior to moving to his present location, Mr. GRAY resided 
in Room 51)1- at the Saint yean cis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, 
Los Angeles (Hollywood), California, He was at the Saint Francis 
Hotel from approximately the last of June 196? to March 27, 1968o

Mr. GRAY said the name of ERIC STARVO GALT was entirely 
unfamiliar to him. He did recall that an adult male Caucasian 
resided in Room b.03 at the Saint Francis Hotel during a portion . 
of the period that he himself resided there. He said that he 
was employed for a few months, exact dates not recalled, as a 
desk clerk at the hotel, while he was.also a resident of the 
hotel, so he thus became acquainted with some of the tenants 
at the hotel. Hr. GRAY said he never became well acquainted with 
the resident of Room l|.O3, as they resided on different floors 
in the hotel.

According to Mr. GRAY, the resident of Room U03, "was very 
average.” He said that he would not be able to describe that 
individual, other than to say that he had. the impression the man 
from Room k03 was, "husky, with an athletic build." He said that 
man was quiet, did not mingle much with the other guests of the 
hotel; but did spend quiet a bit of time in the television room, off 
the hotel lobby. It was .GRAY's impression, that the unidentified 
male from Room 1^03 particularly enjoyed watching the Thursday 
night prize fights on the hotel television set. GRAY said that , 
he himself was not interested in the fights so did not spend time 
in the television room on Thursday evenings.

GRAY was unable to describe the unidentifed person’s height, . 
weight, color of hair or eyes; nor did he know what kind, of a 
car he might drive. He had no idea whether or not the man was 
employed. •

Mr. GRAY furnished his own telephone number as 213-7 67-9 21^-9.

0n l|./16/68 a| LSun JTflJ;evt Ca2Jj^rnia piie''i bit - 157U

SAs G. J. MOOREHEAD •
by ......m^RT^^^SkMB Wto 41cUtc<l yi6/48 G®.
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FWERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _____ L/1M5S_________

ROBERT KEELEY, .Room 40% St. Francis Hotel, .
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California advised 
that he was the desk clerk of the St. Francis Hotel and 
normally worked the day shift. He said that he did, in 
fact, recall ERIC S. GALT. , KEELEY said that GALT resided 
at the St. Francis Hotel from January 21, 1968 until 
March 17, 1968. KEELEY advised that GALT paid his rent to 
him on February 21, 1968. He said that included in the total 
payment was a business check, the nature of which he could 
not recall. KEELEY said that he believes that this check was 
received by GALT in the mail the same date of the rent payment. 
He said that the check perhaps, was for an amount of $40.00. 
KEELEY said the balance of the rent payment was in cash. He 
advised that other than the check, he could recall nothing 
unusual about the manner of payment.

KEELEY said that GALT had no telephone. He said 
that due to the irregular hours that GALT maintained, he 
believed him to be unemployed. KEELEY said he had no 
knowledge as to whether GALT owned or operated an automobile.

KEELEY said that each desk clerk utilizes the 
same procedure in handling rental payments at the St. Francis 
Hotel. He advised that at the end of each shift, the money 
and checks are placed in a plain white envelope and sealed. 
This envelope is then date stamped and then placed into a 
safe through a mail slot. KEELEY said that the owner of the 
hotel, Mr. DAVIDSOM, periodically opens the safe and deposits 
the receipts at a bank with whom he does business.

KEELEY described GALT as follows:

Sex 
Race 
Height 
Weight 
Build. 
Hair

Male _
Caucasian
5'11"
150 pounds
Slender to Medium
Dark Brown, combed back with part
Brovin

On _2u/i.2/qS_____at Lns_Angei os, California pnogLos Angeles 44-157^
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Appearance Neatly attired; usually
> . v/ore suits of a conservative 

style
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OjERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlW

1 ' Date V15/68

ALAN THOMPSON, Manager, St. Francis Hotel, 
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California, furnished 
the following information: .

The St. Francis Hotel uses only white pillow cases 
and white linens which are laundered by Cascade Laundry, 4414 
Santa Monica Boulevard, Los Angeles. This laundry is stamped 
by the St. Francis Hotel with an indelible marker.

All bedspreads used by the St, Francis Hotel have 
a slick chenille surface. The St. Francis Hotel has never 
used a greenish brown herringbone twill bedspread with a 
brown twill on the reverse side.

On 4/13/68 nH Hollywood, California____ File // Los Angeles 44-1574

SA«s John C. u«NEILL and ’ . ‘
by______7.J£LU^MJ1^^Date dictated -4/15768
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date____V^S_________

On April 12, 1968, DONALD LOUDENBACK was interviewed 
at his place of employment and residence the Stanley Hotel, 
1755 Wilcox Street, Los Angeles, California. LOUDENBACK 
advised that he is the occupant of Room 221 in the Stanley Hotel. 
He stated that he has occupied that room since November, 1967. 
LOUDENBACK advised that he does not recall ever meeting any 
person by the name of ERIC GALT and he was unable to explain 
how a Stanley Hotel card bearing the notation Room 221 would 
have been in the possession of GALT or in GALT’s records at the 
St. Francis Hotel in Los Angeles. LOUDENBACK was shown artist 
conceptions received from both Birmingham and Memphis with 
negative results. LOUDENBACK advised that he has not done any 
painting Jobs other than for the hotel for the entire year of 
1968 to date. He stated that he may have given out one of.the 
hotel cards with his room number on it to any person he might 
have met in a bar or on the street. LOUDENBACK was unable to 
furnish any information pertaining to any person by the name 
of GALT.

The following descriptive information pertaining 
to LOUDENBACK was obtained through observation during his 
interview:

Sex Male
Race Caucas ian .
Age Early 50's
Hair . Greying ■
Height 5'8" '
Weight 130
Address Room 221 '

Stanley Hotel
1755 Wilcox
Los Angeles, California .

Occupation Painter,
Stanley Hotel

On 4/12/68 atLos Angeles, California File # Los Angeles 44-15/4

SA's FREDRICK E.‘BECKER and
by THEODORE M. OARDNER/FEB/plh Dat0 dictated Jt/15/68
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INVESTIGATION CONCERNING 
TELEPHONE CALLS MADE FROM LOS 

ANGELES TELEPHONE LISTED TO 
ERIC S. GALT DURING PERIOD 

NOVEMBER, 1967 TO JANUARY, 1968

Inquiry at the Pacific Telephone and Telegraph 
Company, 1149 North Gower Street, Los Angeles, reflected 
that telephone No, 469-809$ was assigned to ERIC GALT at 
1535 North Serrano, Apartment 6, Los Angeles, from November 27 
1967, to January 22, 1968.
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Date 4/15Z.68

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. PAT THEODORA, Manager. Hollywood Station, 
Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company, 1149 North Gower 
Street, made available copies of toll calls and message unit 
records of the telephone number subscribed to by ERIC GALT, 
Apartment 6, Serrano Apartments, 1535 Serrano Street, 
Hollywood, California.

He advised these records reveal that a phone was 
installed at GALT’s apartment on November 27, 1967, and that 
service vias discontinued on January 22, 1967.

THEODORA advised that the original records for 
the above described phone could only be obtained by a subpoena 
duces tecum directed to him at the above address.

110
On —4/L3/-68 at -Hollywood, California File # Los Angeles 44-1574

by____ SA^mECmQBE_jL^^ Date dictated 4/15/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date 4/1 4 /68________ _

The records of the Pacific Telephone Company at 
Los Angeles reflect the following information:

Telephone number 469-8096 was installed on 
November 27, 1967 at 1535 North Serrano, Apartment Six 
and was disconnected on January 22, i960 with the final 
billing to be forwarded to the St. Francis Hotel at 
5533 Hollywood‘Boulevard, Los Angeles, California. The 
records reflect that a deposit of $25 was made at the time 
of request for installation in view of the lack of information 
on employment and references by the person requesting the 
installation, ERIC GALT.

as a return on his deposit and a portion of the advance 
monthly payment.

12/10/67 Angels Camp, California 209 -753-2353
11/29/67 Santa Monica, California 823-5333
11/29/67 Whittier, California 941-8767
12/1/67 West Los Angeles, California 478-3683
12/1/67 West Los Angeles, California 478-3683
12/4/67 Long Beach, California 591-5652
12/4/67 Long Beach, California 591-4538
12/4/67 Long Beach, California 591-4538
12/4/67 Long Beach, California 437-2941
12/4/67. San Pedro, California 831-9281
12/15/67 West Los Angeles, California 477-5071
12/15/67 Long Beach, California 591-5651
12/21/67 Long Beach, California 591-5651
1/9/68 Long Beach, California 591-5652
1/9/68 Long Beach, California 591-4538
1/9/68 Long Beach, California 591-5652
1/9/68 Long Beach, California 591-4538
1/9/68 Long Beach, California 591-4538
1/15/68 Compton, California 635-1176
1/16/68 Gardena, California 532-6700
1/20/68 Santa Monica, California 392-3828

The telephone company advised that a credit of
$28.65 was forwarded to Mr. GALT at the St. Francis Hotel

On__4/13/68____at -Los Angeles, California Fit? « Los Angeles 44-1574

by______ lSA_JlQBEilTUL_IAC4^^_____________ Date dictated 4/14/68
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The above listed records cannot be made public 
without the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed to 
CHARLES BITNER, Chief Special Agent, Pacific Telephone 
Company, Los Angeles, California. .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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4/14/68

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION1
Date

The records of the General Telephone Company, 
Santa Monica, California reflect subscribers to the telephones 
listed below:

392-3828 ALAN ROSS
38 29th Place 
Apartment B 
Venice, California

591-5651
591-5652
591-4538

National Dance Studio 
2026 Pacific Avenue 
Long Beach, California

941-8767 Kirby Vacuum Sales
11329 South La Mirada Boulevard 
La Mirada, California

823-5333 Jamaica Bay Inn 
4175 Admiralty Way 
Marina Del Rev, California

478-3683 RONALD G. MC INTIRE 
12219 Darlington Avenue 
Los Angeles, California

437-2941 U. S. Coast Guard 
Number 19 Pine Street 
Long Beach, California

477-5071 Wallace Campaign Headquarters 
11598 Gateway Boulevard 
Century City, California

The above listed, records cannot be made public 
without the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed to 
PIERCE MARTIN, General Telephone Company, Director of Security, 
2224 Colorado Boulevard, Santa Monica, California.

■ On 4/13/68 ..... at Santa Monica, California FHe# t,o? AngRiRS 44,1574

by--------S'LJ&BEBlLJL^IACm______________ Date dictated — 4/14/68_________
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date 4/14/68___________

The records of the Pacific Telephone Company, 
740 South Olive, Los Angeles, California, reflect subscribers 
to the telephones listed below:

without the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed 
to CHARLES BITNER, Chief Special Agent, Pacific Telephone 
Company, Los Angeles, California.

635-1176 
(Non-published)

, ELIZABETH PITT 
2707 East 112th

. Lynwood, California

532-6700 Aero Space Controls Corporation 
215 West 131st Street 
210 West 131st Street 
Gardena, California

831-9281 U. S. Government
300 Ferry
Terminal Island, California

209-753-2353 Angels Camp Area 
Bear Valley Lodge 
Lake Alpine
40 miles east of Arnold 
on Highway 104

The above listed records cannot be made public

On —4/13/68____at J^fl Angeles, -California yn^ # Los Angeles 44-1574
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4/14/68

fWeral BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date

Mrs. RONALD G. MG INTIRE, 12219 Darlington, 
viewed a composite picture of GALT showing his hair combed 
straight back. She stated he looked familiar but could not 
place him. She could not explain why her telephone number 
was in his possession. She was asked if she had ever had 
her phone number published for any reason, for example in the 
newspapers. She stated that she placed an ad in the paper 
in early November 1967 to sell a console TV. She stated that 
an individual remarkably close in resemblance to the composite 
of GALT answered the ad and bought the TV set for $90. She 
said it was a Montgomery Ward TV with the trade name Airline. 
She said he paid cash and placed the TV set in a white 
Mustang with red interior.

On 4/14/63_____at SanteL-Monica, California File # Los Angeles 44-1574

by-------- SA-J^-ERANCIS-S^^ _____________Date dictated - 4/14/68_________
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ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Dato _____ 4/14/68_________

Mrs. ELIZABETH PITT, 2?07 East 112th, viewed three 
composite photographs of GALT and stated she did not know 
him and did not know how her telephone number was in his 
possession. She was asked whether she had ever published her 
phone number for any reason, such as offering services or 
to sell items. She stated that she has placed her name in the 
Single People's Advertiser, the ad being "Tall, skinny, 
auburn haired divorcee, 41, seeks prospective husband with 
patience. 635-1176". She advised" she received approximately 
100 calls from this ad and had only dated five men.

Copy is attached.

116
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CULTURED Eng. divorcee, 37, 5-8, wants ; 
lovable, sine,, mature, educ., (inane, se* 1 
cure male, 66 4-57 72. I

SHAPELY divorcee, 26, seeks sincere, sc* I 
cure Jewi-h man ago 30-35. Elaine. .944- I 
1039 after 6 p.m. !

f WIDOW, 66, ^-^Vs, blue eyes, brown 
I hah; seeks mao 65-70 with car* [714) 
| 622-

FASCINATING femme, agik, alive, orhk* I 
fk, 5-8, 120, talented, wonts lo talk, r 
696-8196. '

I I^LmBOW, 39, coll, grad; sks. lovable, 
' malu^Fj educated, finane, secure male, 
| 6'2" up. 936*4754.

UNENCUMBERED, attractive brunette; 40, 
Protestant; desires personable, educated 
male companion with varied interests. 
429*8)59.

ATTR. woman, 39, sks. nidi? 40-50 with 
SQpd intentions. 767-2 760 aficr 5 p.m.
TALL apr* brunette, 47, wants To knew: 
Shouldn't a relationship be founded on 
something more SharHust scx?J^^
PETITS, attr^ Jewish widow, 5*2, ska- eh . -v^-v....,«( ,Vo.a.«
fectionato, sine, gentleman in 50's.. 839* J dating & companionship with men 40*50.

> ®2LL2!!®£_®i?®Z’"L_____________a™ xo‘°X/T-* TALL, skinny, aub.-haired divorcee, 41, 
**7%.' ?sks. prospective husband with patience. 
Z/i - • V635-H76. _____

ATTR. nurse, 3 S- degree, redhead, 34; 
sks. educ. man 30*45 (must like Latin 
danclnpJ, 2 4 4-3773. ___
TWO for one! Rc^-ad, 24; blonde, 5; 
need warmhearted ‘’’standing, Chris­
tian husband, f Mi th". 466*
5702.

businessman, non' 
'* as companion.

Europ, tody, mid.-aged, sine.; sis.
45-55. Cali Kilty 9 p.m.

LADY In 60’s ski, dependable gent, 60-70 
plus, with car 398*848 4. Ruth.

Msh

INTERESTING, anr. blonde; 
Ski. prof, type man o' 
35 3*0732 after 5:30 PM.

IRISH l«iic. 2/ Oz 
or Middle Ear - 
"Shannon". - J/.
TALENTED, V.^ 
masseuse, compdav 
marriage-mind. go 
5004.
PLUMP widow vr/ teen-age dgnv^. 
personable, secure gentleman, 45*53','
0635 eves,___________ ______
WANTED; 1nt«llig., congenial gentlemen, ! 42*4:2^ 
45*50, smooth balhm. dancer, liv. near 1-------  
Venice. 399-2971. f city. » ATTRACTIVE

7 i seeks affectionlhvw
NURSE. '.Mil, white, Si. 5-SVj, plew- toll gtnt)era9r, und>-. 
mgry plump; sks, refined, sine., secure ’ 
manintercstec? marriage. 345-5410.
WARM, atir., feminine, honest sine, 
woman, much to offer; sks, man same 
quaHfications, 38*50. 4 66*7842.
ATTRACTIVE, warm, tender, under?landing 
blonde in SO's sks. sincere, refined man 
over 50. 934-3354.

CINDERELLA des. rnarriege-mind., intdltg., 
while, ever 42, tall Prince Charming. 962- 
1790 after 6 p.m.

WIDOW, 50, 11C, blonde, varied inter­
ests; desires refined, compat business­
man. 441-20)5 (So. Pasadena).

BUXOM divorcee sks. compass ion etc, un­
derstanding, tall gentleman, 45*60. 463* 
8481 after 9 p.m., except Sun.

INTELLIGENT working gaL 39, petite; sk$. 
prof, man, sine., neat, honest marriage* 
minded. Belle. 399-3956.

WIDOW, 40-ish, petite, brun., spirited,, 
affectionate; _ sks. virile, fall, handsome 
male companion appreciating unique qual­
ities. 38 2*5029.

ATTR. bdy, 40 $, emot. stable, college, 
sincere; interested sports, bridge; sks. 
gentleman same qualities. 766-1485.
AHR., lonely, 40-ish female sks. secure, 
hands., robust mate. Mary. 241*7515 after 
6 pm. _________ _____________
ARE you male, around 45, lonely, dh- 

' creet, enjoy dancing; sincerely seeking 
atir. fem. companion^8 49-7555.
VERSATILE, homc-lov. widow sks, honest, I 
lonesome man under 65. 773-8190.I
EXCEPTIONAL dancer, female, petite; I 
wants male partner 46-50 far swing, Latin I 
routines. 292-98 5 5 eves.
WIDOW, 46, 5*4, 115, 34-26*36; sks. 
decent white gent, for dating, dancing. 
365-1634. Marg*.

WIDOW, 40's, homeJov., honest, sine.; 
- enjoys outdoors; sks. similar male. Kathy.

896*82 84 after 6 p.m.

PERSONABLE BRUNETTE sks. HI. refined, 
home-loving Amor. male. 257-6086.

WOMAH ALOWE xs^i^
YOU CAN OPEN THE POOR to a NEW UE® by csllliw m* 

Tout many needs covered by coin^tent Uicben 
Classes, Lectures, Discussions, Private Consultati /

CHtfJE PARKER UNLTD. '
PHC"£: CX 6-7631 8 a.™, to mldrJrtt drily 

THE O^IEiHATlCa SERVICE FOR THE KG.Ztel AtOKE
Studio: 1H0 So. Ro^rtst^, £34. L A. $0035

WANTED (by female}: Joyous, arfr., se­
cure, mature, educated, inrotecr. men 22- 
46, over 5'9", with varied interests.
465-3451.

CONGENIAL all'-

83S 68)2.

fem in. female ska-

WOLF with patience wanted (49# 50*60, 
. marriage-mind., spiritually develop cd. look 
Mass Ann. 467*7223.
AFTR. blonde, 5-7, 140; sk$, tall, mar- 
rrage-minded gent., 45-55. 38^-7921,
SINCERE lady, 41; ski. honest, inteHig*, 
Cauc. gent, preferably 42-50. 867-9929.

DIVORCEE, all A, 5-5, 126, refined; sks, 
honest, secure, personable, decent gent 
46*56; eventual matrimony, 848*9321.
ATTR., mtoL lady, blonde; sks. same wfc. 
gent, 60*70, with van lots* & means. 
963-45 87.
BLONDE sks. pref., exceptional, chan-cut 
man, 35-45. Mag- 422-0119 eves._____  
ATTR. WIDOW, 50's, sks. live man; enjoy 
bowk, dene., th«t*, trips, garden, teak., 
etc 342*4236.________________________  
FEMALE seeks esteb. male 55-60, with 
car. 443-548L_________________________ 
FASCINATING WIDOW would like to hear 
from tail, mature gentlemen; financially 
secure, 48*60, 338-7119..

SLENDER divorcee, bome-lgv vac in* 
ter eats; sks. sine., secure, tall Couc. mate, 
40-53. 337-0010 before 8.30 P.M.

PLAIN JANE, 6', 190#, divorced, 4 kies; 
desires marry white men 6' or taller. 
282*0465.

POLAROID CAMERA OWNERS!
Earn immediate cash!!!

101 methods! Complete, confident!;! 
instructions, $1.00. CARSTENS, 406- 
SPA South Second Street, Alhambra, 
California 91802.

SEEKING EXCITEMENT?
Searching for fun-lovers to share refit j 
off-beat, unusual experiences? EXOTIC I 
SOCIETY offers SPECIAL CONTACT by j 
mark Defalk, Li?lings and Deterlp- I 
lions $1-00 for the next two issues. J 
LADIES LISTED FREE. ATOZ, SOX f 
6033, Dc5K-J, LOS ANGELES, CALIF- ’ 
$005$. ” h

athletic, mature, quiot, sfendo
female same, 20*25. 475

...-utt .mi '* .4-«u-*-> --**., .«.«.<,, _,.».•* ..un.. *— ,.., ...^ ,
MARINER, real estate man; sks. woman 
to provide home for English sheep dog, 
binjsclf- 678-9413.  
MALE, 40, 5-6, 150, interests; ski.
alfcc*, marrite-mui^Bfertuk. Bob* 
4J5*2637^frct__5,___
ATTRACTIVE MALE, 46, 5*10, 180, unit- 
lached, moderate drinker; .seeks intelli­
gent. sincere girl ^5'4$. 664-83J9.___
TALL MAN, swing shift; sks. woman 46. 
55 for company. 765-1450.

MALE, 41, 5*10, 170, white; sks. affection, 
lonely lady. 768*1534 wkuds,; wkdys. be* 
fore_2 p.m._
RETIRED widower w/ lovely home skt. 
lady over 40 w/ green thumb; share ex 
pens os. 479^198L
HANDICAPPED male, 28, nice appear, 
good iob; sks. divorcee with children. 
“WtJW0^857*________________________  
MALE collegiate, shy, 6'; sks. natural 1yp*. 
female. Call me, if lonely, to talk. 355* 
6796.
Man, French 6*19a" ovrwghh, loves danc*. 
affection.; sks. mother-typo lady, age 50 
Armand. 839-5079.

MALE, 46, 5*5, 138, red hair, 2 boys;* 
needs ^—’—LL3£f -—^ilS—^?;? .i?? _ 
ENGLISH gent, 5*6, lonely- sks. unattach­
ed female friend 25*4©. 934*2473 evc;P
ENGINEER, 35, 5-5, hands.; sks. short, 
affection., warm girl for dates. 677-3 274 
late eves.

WORKINGMAN, 46, honest dependable 
sks. attr.( loving homemaker, 40-45. E< 
479-2488.

TALL, white, Prof, bachelor, 49; sks. fem. 
counterpart. 221-4634,

BACHELOR. 42, wants woman for frtenc 
ship, 3 8 3-803 3 after 6 PJA.

JAAN, good look., 30, wealthy; wants un­
usual girt for marriage. 255 0312.

MALE, 4t, sks buxom, broad-mind, f 
male, 40 to with free time. Vincen 
662*8642._____________________________ 
SAILORETTES, AHOY! Join crew oq sal 
boat during your summer vacation. Ca 
mate (male). 666-0953.
BUS INESSAS AN, 50, wants a str, woman lot 
mature, broad-mind, com pen ions hip. Let 
291-9094 after 7.

BUSINESSMAN, affectionate, intelligent, 
48; seeks unattached girl who enjoys out­
door activities. Don. 653*4961.
MAN, 29, wants woman 20-45 for fun 
pass!bly marriage, Russ. 865*5417.
MAN, 57, dgtr. age 3; des. loving, af* 
feet woman, 30-50. 288*5312 eves.
MALE, 45, 5*7, 155, good job; sks. easy­
going, compat. tody. 387*234). John Simp­
son. leave message.

ADVENTURER, male, 36, with mailboy 
sks. girl 20-30 for possible world cruise 
372-6643 after 9 P.M.

MALE, 44, seeks woman who KNOWS 
how to donee. John. 836*3663.

AHR. Anglo-Amer, man, 37, sks, af/cc 
Mcx.-Amer. woman 25-35 for fnendih/j 
387*0239.
MALE, 33; sks. agreeable girl liking home 
life. Photo. Chuck, 815 Industrial, Ingle 
wood. 673*3748.

IRRESPONSIBLE male scatterbrain, 40, 
.5*11; seeks intellectually cultivated, co­
herent, lithe femme. 839-1064.

Jfech miss. "Tom", 3 42-9072 after 5

O . WIDOWK, ts!l, ne depend-
/ ,. —. car; >mM Mired. 911

*’ 4 f^'^ y ’ ‘^die-aged, refin*
^ 7 ’ ’'-x:er. Please

3^-. * / ■ / ;^ . . *
after 6v * V r /-*\A. ,

UGLY, MEAN MALE; 44, int'd. in antique 
collecting. Desires fem, dating compan 
ion. 589-1204 eves.
MAN, 50, 5*8, 150#, sincere, financial!' 
strong. 839*2175.
MALE coll. grad. 35. 5-H, 155* w*n. 
attract, girj. David Fischer. 386*0924, 7- 
p.m.
WIDOWER, 42, seeks sincere, realist 
**dy who enjoys children. 839-3701.

AAAN, create 
actor, seeks vi&i* 
463*1047,_______
LIBERTARIAN-CAPITALIST,^ 
35, interested ocean enteepfh. 
intelligent, adventurous girl.
Tom Marshall, 981-2334.________________
WARM, communicative, lovely woman 
musician 30-40 wanted; play 4 hands wilh 
3l£r^_m3ru_473-5715.
GENTLEMAN, 42, 5-7, easygoing, sense 
humor, broad-mind., var. Interests; sks. 
fem, counterpart. 466*2695.______
LIVE mat©, 6-1, 175, home, color TV, 
dances; sks. fema1eip47.3^____ 
MALE, 35, 5*6, sks. friendly woman,' 
752*0381._____________________________
MALE, warm, imaginative, educ., yng. 67, 
5235 mo. pension- sks. woman 50-62, own 
income. 935*4615.
MUSICIAN, electronics man. 36. 150, 5*10; 
sks. atlr. girt to 119^. 284-5704.
SEMI-RETIRED, healthy mate; 5-7; went? 
slender lady similar circumstances. 984* 
2217 moms, or after 9 P.M.
SLIM GENT, 40; seeks female for friend­
ship or msrrtage. 3'29-90J 4 moms.
MAN, 33, sks. lady w/chiidren. Interests: 
tennis, swin^dzne., dining. 302*0771.
JEWISH MAN. 36, pleasing appear.; sks. 
affection. Jewish miu. Object marriage. 
466*3949 eves. Victor.______  
lonesome, too? tovCbis f.iia, ,i. 54, 
US, ;h. 9»L Ron (z2«). 787-3535.
MALE, 42, in real estate, financ. secute; 
sks. female same, 25-40. 344-4475 any 
time.
CONGENIAL male, 54, 51171651; ds. 
feminine, sine., affectionate woman to 52. 
larry. 246*8577 eyes. ______
ATTR. businessman, 2), .5-11, 170, coll, 
educ.; sks. ant., affection, fem., 25-40. 
981-2380.______________________ 
SINC. male, 24, 6-1, slim, blond; sks. 

, quiet girl who prefers class, music. Larry. 
66 5-09 28.
PROFESSIONAL. MAN, lofty LQ., 3 de* 

ij, 47, distine„ athtotie., artistic, 6'; 
a brilliant girt.386* 1709.
EC. man, 42, 5-9, 165* sks. a flee, fa* 
t to 40. Bill. 421-9960 after 5 PM. 

.^□F. MAN, 42, 5-9, 165; sks. attract. 
girl to age 40. BHI. 327-2734._________ __  
PROP, male, 42, 6*1, 185, athletic, Intel* 
lectual; sks. atir. inteHig./educ., mature, 
vninhib. gal 30-45. 842-8232.

mUsiC 
than cast:

-*. uninhlb.
'^ests; da'

‘'Oz 's/r
"^i^

NOTit

fa 
uor

Th© first person to notify Sing* 
People's Advertiser about any one 
our contact-ads with a phone numb! 
through which the advertiser cann< 
be reached wilt be swarded his chok 
of a six-months subscription to SP 
or 53 worth of advertising In same— 
for either himself or a friend.

CASH-PRIZE CONTEST
For Women Ages 18 to 30

Desiring to increase its number 
women advertisers in the under-31 t 
group. Single People’s Advertiser 
swarding a cash prize of $15.00 er 
month to the woman between the a' 
of IS and 30 who submits (in 
opinion) the most ".'mention-getting/* 
containing a phone number (either 
paid or a free ad). Your phone nut 
her and age must bo included in 
ad. and no one person may win a prr. 
more often than once very six mom 
'The prize money will be mailed to cc 
winner two weeks after publication da 
We cannot, of course, publish nam 
and addresses of winners (our ady< 
tisors usually want these kept confide 
tie!), but the winning ad in _ e; 
month’s issue will be identified in 
knowing month’s issue.

lait tenth's Vanning Ad:

TWO for one! Rodhead, 24; blonde, 
need warmhearted, understanding), Co 
tian husband, father. "Meredith".
5702.  _________
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INVESTIGATION AT NATIONAL DANCE 
STUDIO, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 

WHERE GALT ATTENDED CLASSES
DECEMBER, 1967 TO FEBRUARY, 1968

During the course of the investigation to determine 
background on one ERIC S. GALT, it was ascertained that he 
probably attended some dance school in the Los Angeles area. 
Through a telephonic survey of the various-dance schools 
throughout the Los Angeles area it was determined from 
Mr. RODNEY ARVIDSON, owner, National Dance Studio, 2026 
Pacific Avenue, Long Beach, California, that ERIC GALT enrolled 
at this school during the first week of December, 1967, and 
took lessons until approximately February 12, 1968.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date ______VIV^_________

Mr. RODNEY ARVIDSON, owner - operator, National 
Dance Studio, 2026 Pacific Avenue, Long Beach, California, 
telephone 591-5651, advised as follows:

He recalled ERIC GALT as a dancing student .
who enrolled at National Dance Studio during the first 
v.eek of December 1967, end who subsequently quit taking 
lessons quite abruptly on approximately February 12, 1968.

• ARVIDSON. stated that during this period of time • 
he had several occasions to talk with GALT and on at least one 
occasion he interviewed GALT for approximately two’hourS3 
in an attempt to benefit him socially through his dance lessons 
at the studio.

Through his conversations with GALT, ARVIDSON 
stated that he was told by GALT that he had been in Mexico 
and as he, ARVIDSON, recalled he believed it was in the 
early part of 19^7• ARVIDSON stated that he believed GALT 
informed him that he owned a restaurant in Mexico City. 
ARVIDSON stated that he spoke Spanish fluently and when he 
conversed with GALT in Spanish, GALT did not reply, leading 
ARVIDSON to believe that GALT was not conversant to any degree 
in that language. ARVIDSON stated that GALT used rather 
poor language, leading him, ARVIDSON, to believe that he had 
achieved education no higher than high school.

ARVIDSON recalled that he never saw GALT in any 
attire other than shirt and tie. He often wore a very 
expensive pair of alligator shoes which ARVIDSON believed were 
loafer cut. GALT told him sometime during their conversations 
that he was a merchant seaman and that he very much desired 
to return to the sea.

Upon terminating his dance instructions, GALT 
stated that he wanted to attend bartending school in order

4/13/68 Long Beach, California „ Los Angeles 44-1574 _ - 3’’ .,,.,,,,.■■■-■.»■■ . _ , . , ,.,—,—... .-v rr ____ ___ ___________ __
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that he may open his own restaurant, and his dance 
instructions were conflicting with his desires to 
attend bartending school. , ■ • •

ARVIDSON stated that.GALT was somewhat backward 
socially and was a poor dancing student because he was 
ill at ease with others. GALT could never seem to relax 
while in a mixed group or around other people. ARVIDSON 
recalled that GALT was driving a white automobile, make 
and model unrecalled by ARVIDSON. ,

ARVIDSON stated since GALT was a student for 
such a short period of time he did not obtain a photograph 
of him, which was customary for all students enrolled in the 
dance studio. ' . .

GALT did not smile readily, was pleasant •
but very evasive. He would not talk about himself 
at all and would not look the individual he was conversing 
with in the eye. He was bashful and a true introvert 
and smiled with a crooked smile. To ARVIDSON‘s 
recollection, GALT never appeared at the dance studio 
with any associates, male or female.

ARVIDSON stated that he was of the opinion 
that GALT was a complete loner, was transient, although 
he seemed to have money. ARVIDSON recalled that in each 
instance when GALT paid for dance instruction as agreed, 
he removed a roll of bills from his trouser pocket and 
paid his account as agreed. ■

ARVIDSON stated that ARDELLE, a part-time dancing 
employee, instructed GALT more than any other of the 
National Dance Studio employees. ARVIDSON stated that 
ARDELLE was the nickname of SHARON RHOADS, 5411 Don Ricardo 
Drive, Los Angeles, residence telephone 293-2616. ARVIDSON 
stated that RHOADS was employed by Charter Title Company, 
located on Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills, California, 
business telephone 0 F 9-0326.

120
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ARVIDSON was shown three photographs, a composite 
drawing of the KING assailant famished from Memphis, \
Tennessee, a description of the assailant of KING from \ 
Birmingham, Alabama, and a photograph of JEROME WALLACE ■ 
VERNON. He was asked by SA GEORGE E. AIKEN, JR., if any \ 
of the above three photographs appeared to be similar \
in facial characteristics to ERIC GALT. After viewing \
the photographs, Mr. ARVIDSON chose the photograph submitted \ 
from Memphis, Tennessee, as being very similar in \
facial characteristics to GALT. He stated that the eye region, 
the nose region, and ears look very similar to GALT; however, 
the hair line and chin line were a little'bit different.
When he looked at the photograph, he stated the above 
mentioned photograph furnished from Memphis, reminded him .
of GALT very m.uch.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/14/68

Mr. RODNEY ARVIDSON, owner - operator. National 
Dance Studio, 2026 Pacific Avenue, Long Beach, California, 
telephone 591-5651, was interviewed at his place of business, 
at which time he provided the following official National 
Dance Studio records for review by SA GEORGE E. AIKEN, JR.:

A National Dance Studio ’’Enrollment Agreement 
and Contract for Dancing Instruction”, reflected that 
ERIC GALT, residence 1535 North Serrano, Los Angeles, 

, California, telephone 469-8096, on December 14, 1967, 
executed an enrollment agreement, agreeing to take a course 
of 50 hour lessons for the total amount of $499- The 
course consisted of 25 private hour lessons and 25 party 
or group techniouEhour lessons.

GALT paid $100 on account and agreed to pay the 
balance of $399 under the following terms’:

$149 due December 18, 1967;

$50 per week until the contract was paid 
in full.

The National Dance Studio agreed to give the 
above stated 50 hour lessons within four months from the 
date of execution and stipulated that this course of' 50 
hours of dance instructions expired on March 14, 1968. 
The contract was signed by ERIC S. GALT and A.S. JORGENSEN, 
Dance Instructor.

National Dance Studio Card Number 66429, a 
dance analysis card ,used by instructors, in the name of 
ERIC GALT, 1535 Serrano, reflected that the dance student 
had previously had dance lessons in the State of Alabama, 
had taken fox trot and cha cha dancing. It was dated 
December 5, 1967, and reflected that GALT's dancing 
counselor was Miss LIPTON and instructor'was ARDELLE.

122
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On the reverse side of the dance analysis 
card the following notations had been noted by an 
employee of National Dance'Studio: "Had a restaurant 
in Mexico"; "Leaving in a couple of months to work 
on a ship - wants to travel". The card also reflected 
that a box adjacent to the letter "S" had been checked 
indicating that GALT was single.

A National Dance Studio Bookkeeping Card., 
in the name of ERIC GALT, 1535 Serrano, telephone 
469-8096 and subsequently noted 464-1131, reflected 
the following transactions:

LESSON NO. DATE TEACHER PAYMENTS BALANCE- 
DUE

BALANCE 
. OWED

1 - 2 12/5/67 : LIPTON & 
ARDELLE

$29

3 - 4 12/7/67 ARDELLE

5 - 6 12/12/67 ARDELLE

7 ■ 12/14/6? ’ ARDELLE

8 12/21/67 ARDELLE

12/14/6?
12/25/67

$100 $399 ’ $100

12/21/67 ARDELLE $364 Discount $455.70

2 - 3 12/26/67 ARDELLE $437.10

4 „ 5 12/27/67 ARDELLE $418.40

■123
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LESSON NO. DATE TEACHER PAYMENTS BALANCE
DUE

BALANCE 
OWED

6 - 7 12/28/67 NORTON $399.80

8 - 9 12/28/67 ARDELLE $381.20

10 - 11 1/2/68 ARDELLE $362.60

12 - 13 1/3/68 ARDELLE $344.00

Illegible 1/3/68 MC KAY *•,

14 - 15 1/9/68 ARDELLE $326.40

16 - 17 1/11/68 NORTON $307.-80

18 - 19 1/11/68 HARRIS $289.20

20 - 21 1/15/68 ARDELLE $270.66

22 - 23 1/16/68 HARRIS $252.00

24 - 25 1/18/68 • HARRIS . $233.40

26 - 27 1/18/68 HARRIS $215.80

28 - 29 1/22/68 ARDELLE $197.20

30 - 31 1/23/68 HARRIS $178.60

32-33 1/25/68 ARDELLE $160.00

34 - 35 1/25/68 HARRIS $141.40

36 - 37 1/29/68 ARDELLE $122.80
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BALANCE
OWED

LESSON N0» DATE TEACHER PAYMENTS BALANCE
DUE ,

38-39 1/30/68 ARDELLE $104.20

Illegible 1/31/68.. Illegibl

40 - 41 2/1/68 NORTON $85.60

42 - 43 2/5/68 ARDELLE $67.00

44 - 45 2/6/68 HARRIS . $48.40

46 - 4? 2/8/68 ARDELLE $29.80

48 2/12/68 ARDELLE $18.60
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/13/68

CATHRYN NORTON, Dance Instructor, National Dance 
Studio, 2025 Pacific Boulevard, advised that she frequently 
gave dancing lessons to a Mr. ERIC GALT from December 1967 
to February 1968. GALT told her he was a merchant seaman but 
was not presently working. He said he was attending bartenders 
school but did not say where. He said he was unemployed at the 
present time. GALT was not known to be friendly with any of 
the other students or instructors. GALT was never observed 
in an automobile. On.one occasion GALT attended a party at 
the residence of Mr. and Mrs. PAUL CARLSON, 260 St. Joseph 
Avenue, Long Beach, telephone number GE 9-8289, during latter 
part of December 196?. NORTON also attended the party but did 
not accompany GALT to the party. The party was arranged, through 
the dance studio and GALT was no friend or close associate of 
the CARLSONs. About 20 other people attended this party. GALT 
arrived and left the party alone. He stayed pretty much to 
himself during the party and was generally uncommunicative. 
While at the party he drank some punch containing alcohol. 
NORTON said her conversations with GALT were limited almost 
exclusively to dancing. GALT was rather withdrawn and 
furnished very little background detail concerning himself 
and was often evasive. GALT said he liked to travel. GALT 
was a fair dancer. His car was never seen by NORTON. She 
described GALT as follows:

Sex
Race •

Male 
Caucasian

Age About 27
Hair Brown, crew cut .
Ears Protruded slightly

. Nose Narrow, with straight bridge line
Eyes Blue
Voice Slight Southern accent, rural 

characteristics to language and
diction. Language did not suggest • 
high degree of education. Normal 
pitch, not loud volume .
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Eyebrows 
Complexion 
Height 
Weight 
Teeth

Marital Status 
Hands ..

Clothing

Jewelry

Normal
Medium, slight tan 
About 5’11" 
165-170
Straight and clean, no 
noticeable fillings 
Single, claims never married 
Not hairy; fingernails clean 
and neatly trimmed; wore gold 
ring with dark colored stone. 
Neat dress; always wore suit 
coat, shirt and tie; shiny 
black alligator shoes, thin 
soles, slip-on type; black 
stockings.
Tie tack and cufflinks.

NORTON advised she never detected the odor of 
alcohol on GALT's breath. He smoked filter cigarettes, brand 
unknown. He had a nervous habit and occasionally pulled one 
of his earlobes with his fingers. NORTON did not know if GALT 
was left or right handed. NORTON advised she had no social 
contact with GALT outside of the dance studio. Her home 
address is 155 East Eagle, Apartment 5, Long Beach, no 
telephone. * .

12?
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FD-502 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

RICARDO DE CARO, Dance Instructor, National Dance 
Studio, 2026 Pacific Boulevard, advised that he only saw 
ERIC GALT on one occasion during December 1967- He never 
conversed with GALT. He furnished the following descriptive 
data concerning GALT: 1 '

Sex Male .
Race" Caucasian
Age About 33
Hair Brown, cut short
Eyes Blue .
Ears Slightly protruding
Height About 5'11"
Weight 175 - 180 pounds
Complexion Eair

DE CARO advised he never observed GALT smoke 
and he does not know if he was right or left handed.
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ANDREAS JORGENSEN, Instructor, National Dance 
Studio, 2026 Pacific Boulevard, advised that ERIC GALT was 
a student at the studio from approximately December 1967 
to mid February 1968. GALT attended only one group dance 
session and was very unsociable in the sense that he 
communicated in no substantial manner with the other students 
or instructors. He was very evasive concerning his background. 
He took general recreational type dance instruction in courses 
including the Cha-Cha, Fox Trot and Swing. He was a pretty 
good dancer. He paid $465 in cash for the entire course. He 
took the money from a roll of bills from his pocket and there 
was nothing unusual about the currency or denominations. On 
one occasion, JORGENSEN observed GALT’s car parked near the 
studio. It was a late model white car, make and license 
unknown. He never observed GALT smoking and does not know 
if he is right or left handed. GALT appeared in good health 
and he claimed to be single. He described GALT as follows:

Sex 
Race 
Height 
Weight 
Age 
Hair

Ears 
Eyes 
Voice 
Complexion

Dress

Male 
Caucasian 
About 5'11" 
165 - 175 pounds 
33 - 38 years
Light brown, cut short, 
normal sideburns 
Protruded slightly 
Blue, no glasses noted 
Slight Southern accent 
Medium to fair, dark 
beard shadow ■
Neat dress, sport coat, 
shirt and tie
Appeared in good health

JORGENSEN advised he resides at 125 East 20th Street, 
Long Beach, and he has no telephone.
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INVESTIGATION AT INTERNATIONAL 
SCHOOL OF BARTENDING, LOS ANGELES, 

ATTENDED BY GALT FROM '
JANUARY 19, 1968 TO MARCH 2, 1968

During the Interviews of the personnel at the 
National Dance Studio it was learned that ERIC GALT might 
possibly have attended a bartending school somewhere in 
the Los Angeles area. Investigation subsequently deter­
mined that GALT had attended bartending school at the 
International School of Bartending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, 
Los Angeles.
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TOMAS LAU, Director, International School of Bar­
tending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, 
was interviewed at this location and furnished the following 
information: .

He stated his records reflect that ERIC S. GALT 
attended the International School of Bartending from January 
1% 1968 through March 2, 1968, graduating from same on the 
latter date. He attended school Monday through Friday from 
10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. and from 2:00 p.m. to 5’00 p.m.

LAUbrecords further reflect that on January 19, 
1968 GALT paid $20 in cash and on January 20, 1968 paid $105 
in cash for this course. GATT's Application for Admission 
to the School, which is dated January 19, 1968, reflects an 
address of 1535 North Serrano and telephone number 469-8096, 
which address and telephone number were scratched out and re­
placed with an address of 5533 Hollywood Boulevard and with 
a telephone number of 464-1131. The application further re­
flects that GALT furnished a prior employment as Mr. WILIER , 
751 South Figueroa, with a salary of $50. He listed the 
following references:

MARIE DENINNO '
5533 Hollywood Boulevard • .
Hollywood, California

RITA STEEN ’
' 5666 Franklin' . .

Hollywood, California

CHARLEY DEMINNO .
5666 Franklin
Hollywood, California •

' On this application. GALT listed his age as 36 years 
with a birth date of | and that he was a citizen
of the United States. He listed his marital status as single, 
number of children none and his Selective Service classification 
■ae TH—An—Tic—listed—his—edueat-ren—as—high—sehooL-,—and—deser-i-bes
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himself as 175 pounds, 5'10" and as having no physical defects. 
This application was signed by ERIC S. GALT.

LAU made available the above application, indicating
he observed GALT complete and sign this application in his of­
fice on January 19, 1968. LAU also made available the Install­
ment Hotice dated January 19, 1963 at Los Angeles, California, 
payable to International School of Bartending in the amount of 
$125 for a six week bartending course and signed ERIC S. GALT 
and TOMAS REYES LAU. LAU stated he also observed GALT sign 
this document on January 19, 1968.

LAU also made available a color photograph and negative
dated March 2, 1968 depicting GALT and LAU together in lAU's 
office on March 2, 1968, the date of GALT’s graduation from the 
International School of Bartending.

LAU recalls GALT driving a dark, possibly black,
late and small model Ford having red interior bearing out of 
state license plates, possibly black and white in color. •

LAU recalls that approximately one week after GALT’
graduation on March 2, 1968, GALT telephonically contacted him 
(LAU) at which time LAU advised him that he had a possible Job 
opportunity for him as a bartender. GALT advised LAU that he 
was leaving town within two weeks for an undisclosed destination 
to visit his brother and did not wish to take a Job at this time. 
GALT stated that he would return to Los Angeles and check with 
LAU regarding employment at that time.

LAU stated he had no information which would indicate
that GALT has held a position as a bartender in the Los Angeles 
area. LAU stated that while GALT was a student at this school, 
he did not observe him to associate closely with any other 
student. LAU continued that GALT did not talk about himself, 
his past experiences or any associates.

LAU furnished the following description was GALT:
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Name
Sex
Race
Date of birth 
Citizenship 
Height
Height
Eyes ■
Hair

Build 
Complexion 
Education
Marital status 
Characteristics

ERIC S. GALT .
Male
Caucasian .

'United States 
5'10" •

18o to 185 pounds 
Blue , 
Brown, close cropped, greying 
at temples
Husky
Light ..
High school
Single
Neat and clean shaven;
well dressed;
right handed;
speaks with slight southern accen
thin lips;
well coordinated;, 
no visible jewelry
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Miss E. J. KELLY, Building.Manager, 751 South 
Figueroa Street, furnished the following information.

Miss KELLY advised that the building at 751 South 
Figueroa does not employ a Mr. MILLER or a Mr. WILIER.

The name ERIC S. GALT was not known to Miss KELLY.

134

Ob _AZ15Z5.8____ atL.o.£LJlngal^.^LW^^_____File «LjMJmg.eJesjy^

by ^AJnLLIAM_S_._TLQM________________„DatC dictated -____ 2UW6-&_______
This document contains neither recommendations, nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of tho FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to bo distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Nov. 4-IS.G4)

^DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAWN
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MICHAEL FIORENZA, Disability Determination Super­
visor, State Disability Office, 751 South Figueroa Street, 
Los Angeles, California, furnished the following information:

FIORENZA stated that the records of the State Dis­
ability Office wer reviewed and that the company does not- 
employ a Mr. MILLER or a Mr. WILDER.

The name ERIC S. GALT was not known to FIORENZA.
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PHILLIP KRONEIIBERG, Proprietor, Cigar Stand, 751
South Figueroa Street, furnished the following information:

KORHIENBERG advised that no one using the name 
ERIC S. GALT had been employed by him at the cigar stand.

KROHEHBERG advised that he did not knew a Mr. 
WILIER who worked in the building at 751 South Figueroa 
Street.
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PETER LARA, Field Representative for Los Angeles 
County, Office of Economic Opportunity, 751 South Figueroa, 
Los Angeles, California, furnished the following information:

LARA stated that $ review of their records reflected 
that that company does not employ a Mr. KILLER or a Mr.
MILLER. . •

The name ERIC S. GALT was not known to LARA.
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PEGGY PERRIS, Receptionist, Holmes and Narver, Inc., 

751 South Figueroa, California, furnished the following in­
formation:

Records of Holmes' and Karver, Inc., were reviewed 
by FERRIS and she advised thatthe company does not employ 
a Mr. MILLER or a Hr. HILLER.

The name ERIC S. GALT was not known to FERRIS.
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DONALD J. JACOBS, 320 North Ardmore, Apartment 
310, Los Angeles, California, was interviewed at his residence 
at which time he furnished, the following information;

Mr, JACOBS related that he attended the International 
School of Bartending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
during January and February, 1968. While attending the 
International ’School of Bartending, he became acquainted 
with an individual known only to him as ERIC. A photograph 
of ERIC GALT was exhibited to Mr. JACOBS and he related 
the individual depicted in the photograph was identical to 
the person he knew as ERIC.

GALT’s station at the bartending school was 
along side of JACOBS.’’ station. During the time that they 
were attending bartending school, ERIC stayed to himself 
and was very quiet. He never mentioned where he was from 
or anything about his family. He did not sound like an 
educated person and never talked about politics, women, 
or his past. He had no close associates at school and the 
only person who talked much with him was a person known as 
DICK VAN. '

ERIC would answer only direct questions and never 
elaborated on answers. He did state he had been a cook in 
the Merchant Marines and worked in that capacity on river 
boats and barges on the Mississippi River, occasionally 
mentioning New Orleans, Louisiana. He said that for long 
periods of time he did not get to spend money, due to the 
type of work he had been doing, and so it did not take much 
money to live. He never mentioned going out with women and 
gave the impression that he was quite serious-minded. He, . 
in answer to a direct question as to why he was attending 
bartending school, stated that the work of a cook was too 
difficult and a bartender had it much easier.
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ERIC seemed quite deliberate in his actions, 
was slow in catching on to the courses at the bartending 
school, but was very diligent. He did not have an accent 
of any type. On arriving at school each day, he immediately 
wont to work. . He seldom took breaks and. he could not recall 
that ERIC used profanity to any large degree. He could 
recall no conversation with ERIC which indicated that ERIC 
had been in the military and ERIC never said anything which 
caused JACOBS to doubt his background. JACOBS did. recall 
that ERIC was absent from school on a few occasions and 
could not recall that ERIC ever mentioned the reasons for 
this absence. He stated that he, JACOBS, was at school 
every day and so was aware when ERIC was absent. JACOBS 
did not know what type of transportation ERIC used to get 
to and from school.

Concerning ERIC's description, JACOBS provided 
the following: .

Race White ’ •
Sex . Male . ' •
Height 5‘ 11"
Weight . 185 - 190 pounds
Hair Dark brown with streaks of

t . some white on the sides; and 
had a tendency to be unruly 
and stand up

. Age ’ In the late thirties or early
forties

' Build Large
Voice Very low
Characteristics Always came to work wearing

slacks and a white dress shirt 
with a bow tie. JACOBS stated 

■ that the bow tie was required
by the director of the school.

. ERIC had hands which did not.
appear callous or used to hard 
work and his arms were quite . 
hairy. He noticed no tattoos 
of any type. ERIC always stood 

' ■ erect; this was emphasized by the
school’s director. He recalls 

. that ERIC's eyes were blue, but 
. is not sure of this.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3 '
U *1*1-157*1

JACOBS recalls ERIC wearing 
no rings, but wearing a watch 
which was not pretentious.
His shoes were not highly shined, 
though ERIC presented a neat 
appearance at all times. Mr.
JACOBS related that ERIC . 
smoked cigarettes, but he could 
not recall the brand.

IM.
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DONALD ROBERTS, 2110 East Live Oak, Pasadena, 
California, was interviewed by SA E. RHEAD RICHARDS, JR. 
and SA GEORGE E. AIKEN, JR. at which time he furnished 
the following information: ■ •

He stated he had been a student at the Inter­
national School'of Bartending, 2125 Sunset, Los Angeles, 
California, during the period from January 19, 1968, until 
March 2, 1968. He stated that he could remember no one 
in the school at that time by the name of ERIC GALT, but 
stated that he did not know everyone who was in school at 
that time.

ROBERTS was asked specific questions concerning 
GALT and was unable to furnish any information.

He stated that should he remember anything having 
to do with this individual he would immediately contact the 
FBI Office in Los Angeles.

. Ik? ■ *
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GERALD BONGIORHO.was interviewed at his residence, 
^12 El Dorado, Arcadia, California by SA E. RHEAD RICHARDS, 
JR. and SA GEORGE E. AIKEN, JR. at which time he furnished 
the following information:

BONGIORNO stated that he had been a student at the 
International School of Bartending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, from January 19, 1968 until March, 
1968. He stated that he knew that a person named ERIC GALT 
was in the. class during this same period of time but that he 
had very little contact with him. He stated further that 
he only spoke to GALT on one or two occasions and that they 
always spoke about things pertaining to their schooling as 
bartenders.

BONGTORNO was asked specific questions concerning 
the habits, disposition, clothing and other characteristics 
of GALT and he stated that he could remember nothing which 
would be pertinent. He advised that if something came to 
his mind in the future concerning GALT that he would immediate­
ly contact the Los Angeles Office of the FBI.
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Date U/1U/68

CHARLES J. STEIN, 5666 Franklin Avenue, Los Angeles, 
California, advised that he first met an individual named ERIC 
S, GALT on December 1L|., 1967, at a bar known as the Sultan Room 
in the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California. STEIN advised that his sister, RITA STEIN, also of 
5666 Franklin Avenue, was present, along with his cousin, MARIE . 
MARTIN, #201, St,. Francis Hotel.

STEIN advised that GALT offered to drive himself and 
STEIN to New Orleans, Louisiana, for the purpose of picking up 
RITA's two children and returning these two children to Los 
Angeles. STEIN advised that GALT stipulated he would make the 
trip on the condition that he (STEIN), RITA and MARIE register 
for GEORGE WALLACE. STEIN advised that GALT made the state­
ment that WALLACE needs so many registrations to get on the - 
ticket in California.

STEIN advised that the following morning, December 
15, 1967, GALT picked him up, along with RITA and MARIE, at 
the St. Francis Hotel and transported them in a white Mustang . 
to a voter's registration place on Lankershim Boulevard in 
the Los Angeles area. STEIN stated GALT let the three of them 
out of the Mustang at the front door of the registration build­
ing, and they went inside to begin registering. STEIN advised 
that the three of them were in the process of registering for 
WALLACE when GALT came in. STEIN stated that it was his im­
pression that GALT was known by the people in the building 
recording the registrations. STEIN advised that GALT sat down 
behind them and observed their registrations.

STEIN stated that after completing the registration, 
he, RITA, MARIE and GALT returned to 5666 Franklin Avenue, 
where RITA and MARIE departed. STEIN stated that he picked 
up some clothing at this residence and then went to GALT’s 
residence on North Serrano. STEIN stated GALT went inside to 
obtain clothing while he waited in the car. STEIN advised that 
he and GALT then departed for New Orleans, traveling on a
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southern route through the cities of Yuma, Tucson and El Paso.

STEIN advised that while en route to Nevi Orleans, GALT 
made several telephone calls. STEIN stated that most of these 
calls were made ‘while traveling through Texas. STEIN advised 
that these calls were made from pay phones, and he did not 
know to whom they were being made. STEIN stated that during 
the trip GALT told him he was from Alabama and planned to return 
to Alabama.

STEIN stated GALT told him that he had recently 
returned from Mexico, where he formerly had part ownership 
of a bar. STEIN stated GALT mentioned that his former partner 
had been Mexican, and the bar was located near a seaport or 
boats. STEIN stated GALT told him he had sold his interest 
in the bar to the Mexican partner.

STEIN stated that during the trip to New Orleans it 
became his impression through conversation with GALT that GALT 
was involved in the campaign to nominate GEORGS WALLACE in 
California. STEIN also advised that prior to their reaching 
New Orleans, GALT told him he had to contact some people in New 
Orleans. STEIN advised it was his recollection that GALT had 
to contact an engineering or contracting firm in New Orleans, 
but he could not be sure. STEIN advised that during the trip 
to New Orleans he took some photographs of the countryside. 
STEIN advised he could not remember whether or not GALT was in 
any of the snapshots but furnished the undeveloped roll of film 
to the FBI.

STEIN advised that upon reaching New Orleans, GALT 
expressed the desire to stay at a motel instead of at STEIN *s 
mother’s residence. STEIN stated that he directed GALT to a 
motel in the 1000 block of Charter Street, name unknown, between 
Ursuline and St. Phillip Streets, New Orleans. STEIN advised 
that they had driven straight through from Los Angeles to New 
Orleans, arriving in New Orleans on December 17, 1967•

STEIN advised that after GALT registered at the 
motel, he and GALT proceeded to the residence of his (STEIN*s) 
mother, CLOV-INA ALONZO, 1907^ Royal Street, New Orleans. STEIN 
advised that GALT left him there. .

■ . 1(„ ■ .raEir
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. STEIN stated that the following day, December 18, 
1967, he met GALT on a street.near the Royal Street residence. 
STEIN advised that GALT had become lost and was proceeding to 
STEIN's mother's residence for directions. STEIN stated that 
at this time GALT told him he had contacted the individuals 
he needed to contact and wanted to begin the trip back to Los 
Angeles. STEIN advised that GALT later telephoned him and 
told him he had ascertained that a storm was presently block­
ing their return route, and that they would begin the return 
trip on the following day. -

STEIN advised that he, GALT and RITA'S two children 
departed for Los Angeles on December 19, 1967. STEIN stated 
that once again they drove straight through, stopping only for 
food and gasoline. STEIN advised that GALT paid cash for all 
expenses incurred on the trip. STEIN also advised that GALT 
did not make any personal contacts with anyone during the 
entire time he was with GALT.

STEIN advised that during the course of the trip, 
both to and from New Orleans, GALT expressed the view that 
if the Negro wants to be a free man, he should go to the north 
or west, and if the Negro wants to be a slave, he should remain 
in the south.

STEIN advised that they 
December 21, 1967, and GALT drove 
STEIN advised that GALT left them 
GALT again.

returned to Los Angeles on 
them to 5666 Franklin Avenue, 
there, and he has not seen

STEIN described GALT as follows:

Race :
Sex:
Age:
He ight:
Weight: 
Hair:
Hair style:

Eyes :

White
Male 
32 to 35 
5 feet 9 inches 
Approximately 170 pounds 
Light brown
Medium length, combed up in front 
and over in rear. Fairly long 
in back.
Light in color, possibly light green
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Dress: Wore brown suit most of the 
, time. Neat dresser.

Characteristics: Spoke with southern accent; 
was very quiet,

Scars or marks: None

WEIED ^67^1

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




